FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM
To: The Commission

Staff Director

General Counsel

FEC Press Office

FEC Public Disclosure
From: Commission Secretan@
Date: November 29, 2012
Subject: Notice of intent to Appear

Draft Advisory Opinion 2012-35
(Global Transaction Services Group, Inc.)

Transmitted herewith is a notice from Michael R.
Wofford, President and CEO, of his intent to appear at the
December 6, 2012 Open Meeting.

Attachment



Glob_al Transaction
Services Group, Inc.

Michacl R, Woltord
President and CEO
Cell: 102.250.8900
Ewmail: mwalford@gtspglebal.com

November 28, 2012

Via Email: Secretary@fec.gov
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N
Re:  Advisor inion Request P-4

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this as notice of intent that I will appear at the public FEC Commission hearing on

Thursday, December 6, 2012, as representative of Global Transaction Services Group, Inc.
regarding AOR 2012-35.

[ will be in attendance at the public hearing to answer any questions the Commissioners may
have regarding Global Transaction Services Group, Inc.’s Advisory Opinion Request.

Thank you and should you have any questions, please let me know.

Cordially,
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